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Chris Harvey

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 1:23 AM
To: Chris Harvey

Cc: ‘amanda@ccsemc.com.tw'; Mike Kuo; ting@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: ??: Additrional Information ANO4T3939

Hi Chris,
Attached please find our replies to your questions.

Best Rgds,
WK

Chris Harvey <charvey-
tcb@CCSEMC.com> \—=¥060H |G 'wklo@ccsemc.com.tw™ <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, "'amanda@ccsemc.com.tw

<amanda@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/06/19 11:42 PM A¥»8U°eiG Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, Chris Harvey <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>

¥DI®iG Additrional Information AN04T3939

WK,
| have reviewed the above referenced application and find the following information is needed in order
to complete the application.

1. The document submitted for the Theory of Operation isfor adevice that complies with the 802.11
DTS requirements,; however this device in the application is a 2402-2480M Hz Bluetooth device. Please
submit a corrected Theory of Operation exhibit. Please ensure that the information required for FCC
15.247(a)(1) and (h) are provided.

Ans#1: Attached isthe corrected Theory of Operation.

2. The FCC ID number in the test report does not agree with the ID number in the remainder of the
application. Please verify that the test report is for the correct device and correct the exhibit.
Ans #2: After verification, the test report isrevised. Please refer to the following file.

3. The Users Manual includes a statement indicating that it has been tested for SAR; however a SAR test
report has not been submitted with this application. If SAR testing has not been performed (which is not
required for this device as configured) please remove statements in the Manual that would either state or
imply that this configuration has been SAR tested.

Ans#3: The manual isrevised Pleaserefer to the following file.
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

6/27/2004



